
Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, October 24, 2024 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

 8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 

AGENDA 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order.

Topic/Date: MFPD Board Meeting October 24, 2024 

Time: 7:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 

D. Stever

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced D. Stever

3. Pledge of Allegiance. D. Stever

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item
not included in this agenda.
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will
result in the forfeiture of your time.
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration.

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action.

D. Stever

MFPD <<10/24/2024>>    Page 1 of 12

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 5.1     Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Sep 11, 2024 
 Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Sep 23, 2024 
 Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Oct 01, 2024 

 5.2     Minutes: September 26, 2024 
 Minutes: October 10, 2024  Special Meeting 

6. Issue Items

 6.1  Fleet vehicle repairs 
 6.2  Capital Asset Inventory and Disposal. 
 6.3  Interview and appointment of new Board Member 
 6.4  Open Chief’s Position sub-committee recommendation 
 6.5  Strategic Plan Status update 
 6.6   R&R Grant coordinator tasks and salary discussion 
 6.7 CSFA Presentation 
 6.8 November Meeting Date change 
 6.9  Resolution 2024-05 RFC Grant 
6.10  Budget Transfers and updated Budget FY 24-25 

7. Committee Reports
 7.1  Finance Committee 
 7.2  Sustainability- Meeting Schedule 
 7.3  District Auxiliary Mosquito 
 7.4  El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDRFA) 

D. Stever

L. Uggla
D. Stever
D. Stever
D. Hunt
D. Hunt
D. Blain
D. Stever
D. Stever

D. Blain

` D. Blain 
D. Hunt
M. Blain
L. Uggla

8. Director’s Comments.

9. Adjourn.
 Next Meeting: Thursday Nov 21, 2024 

Dedicated to Our Community 

D. Stever

MFPD <<10/24/2024>>    Page 2 of 12



M
os

qu
ito

 F
ire

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Di
st

ric
t 

 
Bi

lls
 fo

r 
U.

S.
 B

an
k 

El
 D

or
ad

o 
Co

 
N

am
e 

N
um

 
A

m
ou

nt
 

Te
rm

s 
D

at
e 

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
1, 

20
24

 
M

em
o 

N
am

e 
A

dd
re

ss
 

-
-
-

Se
p 

11
, 2

4 

10
80

 
76

10
00

23
 

12
0.

00
 

M
FP

D
09

11
20

24
 

09
/1

1/
20

24
 

40
45

39
 •

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e 
76

10
00

23
 S

ta
rli

nk
 

U
.S

. 
B

an
k 

10
80

 
42

23
66

4 
84

.0
0 

M
FP

D
09

11
20

24
 

09
/1

1/
20

24
 

40
45

39
 -

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e 

42
23

66
4 

G
et

st
re

am
 

U
.S

. 
B

an
k 

10
80

 
44

78
01

63
 

99
5.

47
 

M
FP

D
09

11
20

24
 

09
/1

1/
20

24
 

40
4 

70
0 

• U
tili

tie
s 

44
78

01
63

 P
G

&E
 

U
.S

. 
B

an
k 

10
80

 
80

66
14

47
 

30
.0

0 
M

FP
D

09
11

20
24

 
09

/1
1/

20
24

 
40

45
39

 •
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e 

80
66

14
47

 M
ic

ro
so

ft 
U

.S
. 

B
an

k 

10
80

 
85

38
82

69
 

30
.0

0 
M

FP
D

09
11

20
24

 
09

/1
1/

20
24

 
40

45
39

 •
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e 

85
38

82
69

 M
ic

ro
so

ft 
U

.S
. 

B
an

k 

10
80

 
85

43
44

77
 

13
6.

00
 

M
FP

D
09

11
20

24
 

09
/1

1/
20

24
 

40
45

39
 •

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e 
85

43
44

77
 M

ic
ro

so
ft 

U
.S

. 
Ba

nk
 

10
80

 
25

06
39

02
 

16
6.

89
 

M
FP

D
09

11
20

24
 

09
/1

1/
20

24
 

40
40

60
 •

 F
oo

d 
&

 F
oo

d 
Pr

od
uc

ts
 

25
06

39
02

 W
at

er
 W

ea
th

er
 e

ve
nt

 
U

.S
. 

B
an

k 

10
80

 
82

06
42

45
 

26
.8

0 
M

FP
D

09
11

20
24

 
09

/1
1/

20
24

 
40

40
80

 •
 H

ou
se

ho
ld

 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
82

06
42

45
 H

ou
se

ho
ld

 
su

pp
lie

s 
U

.S
. 

B
an

k 

10
80

 
30

01
39

26
 

15
0.

46
 

M
FP

D
09

11
20

24
 

09
/1

1/
20

24
 

40
4 

70
0 

• U
tili

tie
s 

30
01

39
26

 W
at

er
 b

ill 
U

.S
. 

Ba
nk

 

10
80

 
20

59
21

06
 

11
8.

01
 

M
FP

D
09

11
20

24
 

09
/1

1/
20

24
 

40
40

60
 •

 F
oo

d 
&

 F
oo

d 
P

ro
du

ct
s 

20
59

21
06

 W
at

er
 &

 g
at

or
ad

e 
U

.S
. 

B
an

k 

10
80

 
72

37
31

11
 

19
.9

9 
M

FP
D

09
11

20
24

 
09

/1
1/

20
24

 
40

45
39

 •
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e 

72
37

31
11

 A
do

be
 

U
.S

. 
B

an
k 

10
80

 
26

07
25

46
 

95
.9

9 
M

FP
D

09
11

20
24

 
09

/1
1/

20
24

 
40

45
39

 •
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e 

26
07

25
46

 B
ac

ku
p 

Fi
le

 S
to

ra
ge

 
U

.S
. 

B
an

k 

10
80

 
89

40
46

3 
4.

31
 

M
FP

D
09

11
20

24
 

09
/1

1/
20

24
 

40
45

39
 •

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e 
89

40
46

3 
Ar

ch
iv

e 
st

or
ag

e 
U

.S
. 

B
an

k 

10
80

 
32

22
42

97
 

3,
00

0.
00

 
M

FP
D

09
11

20
24

 
09

/1
1/

20
24

 
40

45
39

 •
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e 

32
22

42
97

 T
ar

ge
t 

so
lu

tio
ns

 
U

.S
. 

B
an

k 

10
80

 
58

39
69

63
 

42
.8

6 
M

FP
D

09
11

20
24

 
09

/1
1/

20
24

 
40

40
80

 •
 H

ou
se

ho
ld

 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
58

39
69

63
 S

ta
tio

n 
su

pp
lie

s 
U

.S
. 

B
an

k 

10
80

 
53

32
56

56
 

15
0.

45
 

M
FP

D
09

11
20

24
 

09
/1

1/
20

24
 

40
40

85
 •

 R
ef

us
e 

D
is

po
sa

l 
53

32
56

56
 E

D
C

 D
is

po
sa

l 
U

.S
. 

Ba
nk

 

10
80

 
71

82
02

4 
36

.8
6 

M
FP

D
09

11
20

24
 

09
/1

1/
20

24
 

40
42

60
 •

 O
ffi

ce
 E

xp
en

se
 

71
82

02
4 

C
C

 f
ee

 
U

.S
. 

B
an

k 

10
80

 
93

73
95

93
 

21
.6

3 
M

FP
D

09
11

20
24

 
09

/1
1/

20
24

 
40

40
80

 •
 H

ou
se

ho
ld

 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
93

73
95

93
 S

ta
tio

n 
Pa

pe
r 

pr
od

uc
ts

 
U

.S
. 

B
an

k 

10
80

 
92

67
60

27
 

47
.5

9 
M

FP
D

09
11

20
24

 
09

/1
1/

20
24

 
40

41
61

 
• V

eh
 M

ai
nt

. 
Pa

rts
 D

ire
ct

 C
ha

rg
e 

92
67

60
27

 F
lu

id
s 

ve
hi

cl
es

 
U

.S
. 

B
an

k 

10
80

 
72

25
91

01
 

54
.7

9 
M

FP
D

09
11

20
24

 
09

/1
1/

20
24

 
40

45
39

 •
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e 

72
25

91
01

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
 

U
.S

. 
B

an
k 

Se
p 

11
, 2

4 
5,

33
2.

10
 

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f1
 

M
FP

D
 <

<1
0/

24
/2

02
4>

> 
   

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 1
2



  
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 B
ill

s 
fo

r U
.S

. B
an

k 
El

 D
or

ad
o 

C
o

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

3,
 2

02
4

Na
m

e
Nu

m
Am

ou
nt

Te
rm

s
Da

te
Sp

lit
M

em
o

Na
m

e 
Ad

dr
es

s

Se
p 

23
, 2

4

10
80

57
31

40
27

12
0.

00
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
57

31
40

27
 S

ta
rli

nk
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

69
27

94
3

84
.0

0
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
69

27
94

3 
G

et
st

re
am

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

19
78

00
33

30
.0

0
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
19

78
00

33
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

94
36

39
64

30
.0

0
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
94

36
39

64
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

48
66

57
52

13
6.

00
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
48

66
57

52
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

47
59

30
05

13
97

.6
7

M
FP

D
09

23
20

24
09

/2
3/

20
24

40
47

00
 · 

U
til

iti
es

47
59

30
05

 P
G

 &
 E

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

93
77

63
78

11
1.

01
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

41
61

 · 
Ve

h 
M

ai
nt

. P
ar

ts
 D

ire
ct

 C
ha

rg
e

93
77

63
78

 H
om

ed
ep

 B
at

te
rie

s
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

39
51

29
98

19
.9

9
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
39

51
29

98
 A

do
be

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

22
84

92
30

18
6.

47
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

41
80

 · 
M

ai
nt

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
& 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

22
84

92
30

 S
ta

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

85
15

31
5

19
.9

8
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

41
61

 · 
Ve

h 
M

ai
nt

. P
ar

ts
 D

ire
ct

 C
ha

rg
e

85
15

31
5 

Ve
h 

C
le

an
er

s
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

32
96

75
5

21
4.

49
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

41
80

 · 
M

ai
nt

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
& 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

32
96

75
5 

Al
l c

yc
le

s 
bl

ow
er

 k
it

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

99
01

20
35

4.
31

M
FP

D
09

23
20

24
09

/2
3/

20
24

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

99
01

20
35

 A
pl

us
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

74
41

49
18

16
1.

73
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

40
85

 · 
R

ef
us

e 
D

is
po

sa
l

74
41

49
18

 E
D

 D
is

po
sa

l
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

21
20

44
13

36
.7

5
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
21

20
44

13
 E

M
T 

C
er

t f
ee

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

75
80

33
8

32
.3

0
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

40
80

 · 
H

ou
se

ho
ld

 E
xp

en
se

75
80

33
8 

W
at

er
 F

oo
d 

Kr
oz

ie
r f

ire
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

90
01

91
54

11
3.

66
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

40
60

 · 
Fo

od
 &

 F
oo

d 
Pr

od
uc

ts
90

01
91

54
 F

oo
d 

Kr
oz

ie
r f

ire
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

90
01

91
62

75
.7

8
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

40
60

 · 
Fo

od
 &

 F
oo

d 
Pr

od
uc

ts
90

01
91

62
 F

oo
d 

su
pl

ie
s 

Kr
oz

ie
r f

ire
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

83
96

83
06

14
3.

60
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

41
61

 · 
Ve

h 
M

ai
nt

. P
ar

ts
 D

ire
ct

 C
ha

rg
e

83
96

83
06

 B
at

te
rie

s
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

95
89

81
2

59
.3

1
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
95

89
81

2 
Sc

he
du

le
r

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

82
22

02
4

18
.8

5
M

FP
D

09
23

20
24

09
/2

3/
20

24
40

42
60

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

82
22

02
4 

C
C

 fe
e

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

Se
p 

23
, 2

4
29

95
.9

0

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

M
FP

D
 <

<1
0/

24
/2

02
4>

> 
   

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 1
2



  
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 B
ill

s 
fo

r A
ll 

Ve
nd

or
s

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

02
4

N
am

e
N

um
Am

ou
nt

Te
rm

s
D

at
e

Sp
lit

N
am

e 
Ad

dr
es

s
M

em
o

O
ct

 1
, 2

4

10
93

8
48

07
20

24
27

5.
00

M
FP

D
10

01
20

24
10

/0
1/

20
24

40
41

44
 · 

M
ai

nt
. C

om
pu

te
r S

ys
te

m
/S

of
tw

ar
e

Ac
tio

n 
co

m
pu

te
rs

  
48

07
20

24
 IT

 E
m

ai
ls

19
65

11
43

3
28

5.
00

M
FP

D
10

01
20

24
10

/0
1/

20
24

40
43

22
 · 

M
ed

ic
al

 &
 S

ob
rie

ty
 E

xa
m

AD
M

 A
dv

an
ce

d 
D

ru
g 

 
11

43
3 

M
ed

ic
al

 s
cr

ee
ni

ng
 V

ol
. r

&r
 g

ra
nt

31
14

0
17

59
26

13
11

0.
00

M
FP

D
05

18
20

21
10

/0
1/

20
24

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

C
al

PE
R

S 
 

17
59

26
13

 S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 A

nn
ua

l F
ee

44
61

13
05

32
4

36
9.

08
M

FP
D

10
01

20
24

10
/0

1/
20

24
40

41
80

 · 
M

ai
nt

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
& 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Ed
w

ar
d 

D
w

ye
r  

13
05

32
4 

R
ei

m
b 

ED
 S

ta
tio

n 
su

pp
lie

s

49
42

00
92

02
4

30
00

.0
0

M
FP

D
10

01
20

24
10

/0
1/

20
24

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

G
eo

rg
et

ow
n 

Fi
re

 D
is

tri
ct

  
42

00
92

02
4 

G
EO

 In
v 

G
eo

-0
05

49
41

24
91

88
30

95
.8

0
M

FP
D

10
01

20
24

10
/0

1/
20

24
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

H
un

t &
 S

on
s 

 
24

91
88

 B
ul

k 
Fu

el

49
51

42
91

13
0

45
3.

05
M

FP
D

10
01

20
24

10
/0

1/
20

24
40

42
60

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

In
la

nd
 B

us
in

es
s 

Sy
st

em
s 

 
42

91
13

0 
C

op
ie

r Q
ua

rte
rly

10
06

20
23

72
18

1.
67

M
FP

D
10

01
20

24
10

/0
1/

20
24

40
40

43
 · 

C
en

tra
l D

is
pa

tc
h-

C
on

tra
ct

JP
A 

 
20

23
72

 J
PA

 D
is

pa
tc

h 
fe

e

51
56

24
31

4
57

5.
00

M
FP

D
10

01
20

24
10

/0
1/

20
24

40
40

85
 · 

R
ef

us
e 

D
is

po
sa

l
N

ed
 C

ar
ne

tt 
Se

pt
ic

  
24

31
4 

Se
pt

ic
 S

er
vi

ce

27
37

54
76

60
16

00
.1

5
M

FP
D

10
01

20
24

10
/0

1/
20

24
40

41
64

 · 
Ve

h 
M

ai
nt

. T
ire

s 
& 

Tu
be

s
Si

er
ra

 N
ev

ad
a 

Ti
re

 &
 W

he
el

  
54

76
60

 2
 T

ire
s 

W
T7

5

13
69

4
49

58
07

19
24

51
.8

5
M

FP
D

10
01

20
24

10
/0

1/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
To

ny
 C

hr
is

te
ns

en
  

49
58

07
19

24
 R

ei
m

b 
Sa

tio
n 

Su
pp

lie
s

O
ct

 1
, 2

4
99

96
.6

0

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

M
FP

D
 <

<1
0/

24
/2

02
4>

> 
   

Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 1
2



Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, Sept 26, 2024 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

 8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 

AGENDA 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order.  7:05 PM

Topic/Date: MFPD Board Meeting Sept 26, 2024 

Time: 7:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 

D. Stever

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced. Present Directors David Blain, Dan Hunt, Don Stever and
Linnea Uggla. Absent: Director Kirk Bronsord. We have quorum.

D. Stever

3. Pledge of Allegiance. D. Stever

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item
not included in this agenda.
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will
result in the forfeiture of your time.
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration.

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action.

D. Stever

MFPD <<10/24/2024>>    Page 6 of 12

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


   
 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 
 

        5.1     Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Sep 3, 2024 
                  Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Sep 5, 2024                  
                   
        5.2     Minutes: August 22, 2024  
 
                 Motion to approve the Agenda with a change in the sequence of presentation 
                 of the Agenda items; move Item 6.6 to be discussed after Item 6.1, 
                 and approve the Consent Calendar by Director Stever, second by Director 
                 Blain. Ayes; Directors Blain, Hunt, Stever and Uggla.  
                 Absent: Director Bronsord. 
 
                     
      6.  Issue Items 

      
     6.1    Approval FY 24-25 Budget. Motion to approve the 2024-2025 Budget 
              by Director Blain, second by Director Uggla. Ayes; Directors Blain, Hunt,  
              Stever and Uggla. Absent: Director Bronsord. 
 
     6.2    Board level Operational Report 
     6.3    6000-gallon water tank discussion 
     6.4    Policy 1055. Motion to approve Policy 1055 by Director Uggla, second by 
              Director Blain. Ayes: Directors Blain, Hunt, Stever and Uggla.  
              Absent: Director Bronsord. 
  
     6.5    Director appointment for open board position. 

        6.6    EDRFA proposal for Administrative Assistance. Motion to remove Item from the 
                 agenda by Director Stever, second by Director Hunt. Ayes: Directors Blain, 
                 Hunt, Stever and Uggla. Absent: Director Bronsord. 
 
 
      7.  Committee Reports 

      7.1  Finance Committee 
      7.2  Sustainability- Meeting Schedule 
      7.3  District Auxiliary Mosquito 
      7.4  El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDRFA)     
 

 

  

  D. Stever 

 

 

    

       

 

   

 

 

 

   

  D. Blain 
 
   
  
  D. Hunt 
  D. Hunt 
  D. Stever 
 
 
 
  D. Stever 
  D. Stever 
 
    
 
 
   
 
  D. Blain 
  D. Hunt 
  M. Blain 
  L. Uggla 

  8. Director’s Comments. 
 

 

  9. Adjourn. 8:43 PM 
                       Next Meeting: Thursday Oct 24, 2024   

 

   
Dedicated to Our Community 

 

 MFPD <<10/24/2024>>    Page 7 of 12



 

Mosquito Fire Protection District 
 
 
 
 

Special Meeting 
Thursday October 10th, 2024 – 5 PM 

Mosquito FPD Station 75 
8801 Rock Creek Road Placerville, Ca. 96557 

                                                                            
 
 

MINUTES 
 

Item Presenter 

1. CALL TO ORDER. 5:14 PM 
 
Topic/Date: MFPD Board Meeting October 10th, 2024  Special Meeting 
 
Time: 5 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 

          If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the 
          Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or  
          admin75@mfpd.us 

 
D. Stever 

2. ROLL CAL AND QUORUM ANNOUNCED. Present Directors Don Stever, David 
    Blain, Linnea Uggla and Kirk Bronsord. Absent Dan Hunt. 

D. Stever 

3. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA. Motion to accept Agenda by Director Stever, 
    second by Director Uggla. Ayes; Directors Stever, Uggla, Bronsord and Blain.  
    Noes: 0 Absent : Director Hunt. 

D. Stever 

4. CLOSED SESSION 
 

          El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDFRA) Draft Consultant Report submission  
          and acceptance. Board discussion related to the EDFRA report. 

 D. Stever 

5. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION. 
Report of closed session:  
Formally accept the EDFRA Draft Consultant report. 
 

    D. Stever 

6. ADJOURN:  6:19 PM 
 

       Next Regular Board Meeting- Thursday October 24, 2024  7:00 PM 
 

 

 

MFPD <<10/24/2024>>    Page 8 of 12



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

  Mosquito Fire Protection District 
COUNTY OF  El Dorado , STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

Resolution Number:  2024-05 
Approving the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement #_7GF24067____ for services from the date 
of last signatory on page 1 of the Agreement to June 30, 2025 under the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the 
Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978.  

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the  Mosquito Fire Protection District  , 
that said Board does hereby approve the Agreement with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection dated 
as of the last signatory date on page 1 of the Agreement, and any amendments thereto. This Agreement provides for an 
award, during the term of this Agreement, under the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative Fire Assistance 
Act of 1978 during the State Fiscal Year 2024-25 up to and no more than the amount of $_9991.78_____. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that  Interim Chief Edward Dwyer  of said Board 
be and hereby is authorized to sign and execute said Agreement and any amendments on behalf of the 

Mosquito Fire Protection District . 

The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the  Mosquito Fire 
Protection District  , at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 24  day of   October 2024  ,  

by the following vote: 

AYES:  _______________________________ 
Signature, Board of Directors Member 

NAYS:  
______________________________ 

ABSENT: Printed Name and Title 

_______________________________ 
Signature, Board of Directors Member 

_______________________________ 
Printed Name and Title 

------CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION------ 
ATTEST: 

I ___Sharlyn Fields_________________, Clerk of the  Board of Mosquito Fire Protection District ,  
County of El Dorado,     California do hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of the original 
Resolution Number  2024-05. 

WITNESS MY HAND OR THE SEAL OF THE , on 
this    day of    ,  . 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
OR NOTARY CERTIFICATON 

Signature 

Title and Name of Local Agency 

MFPD <<10/24/2024>>    Page 9 of 12



MFPD Final Budget 24-25  
July 2024 - 
June 2025

Revenue
0001R Real Carry not previously in budget (109,992.50)
0100 · Prop Tax Curr Secured 184,763.00
0110 · Prop Tax Curr Unsecured 3,637.00
0120 · Prop Tax Prior Unsecured 0.00
0130 · Unsecured Prop Tax Prior 100.00
0140- Supplemental Taxes 4,000.00
0150- Supplemental Prior 300.00
1175 · Special Tax Direct Assessments 188,000.00
0360- Penalties 3,000.00
0400 - Rev Interest 1,008.44
0430 · Development Fee 0.00
4400 · Rev Interest 0.00
0820 · ST Homeowner Prop Tax relief 1,134.00
0880 ST Other 0.00
1060 Grants 219,250.50
1128 Federal: USDA (Strike teams) 110,000.00
1200 Revenue Other Govt. 0.00
1321 Transfer from Reserves (Allocated) 9,530.10
1350 Transfer from Reserves (Unallocated) 0.00
1744 Misc Inspections or Services 0.00
1940 Misc Revenue 218,076.01
1942 Misc Reimbursement 4,805.60

Total Revenue 828,082.05

Expense  
300000 · Salaries and Employee Benefit
303000 · Perm Employees/Elect Official 151,324.00
303001 · Temporary Employees 70,359.75
303002 · Overtime 54,032.00
303004 · Stipends 136,500.00
303020 · Retirement 4,193.00
303021 · O.A.S.D.I. 23,262.48
303022 · Medi Care 5,441.20
303030 · Vacation, Sick, Holiday 9,111.00
303040 · Health Insurance 18,000.00
303041 · Unemployment Insurance Employer 8,234.00
303060 · Workers' Compensation Employer 62,747.00
Total 300000 · Salaries and Employee Benefit 543,204.43

400000 · Services and Supplies

MFPD <<10/24/2024>>    Page 10 of 12



404021 · Fire Turnouts 22,875.00
404022 · Uniforms 6,000.00
404040 · Telephone Co. Vendor Payments 5,360.00
404043 · Dispatch Fees-Contract 2,000.00
404060 · Food & Food Products 950.00
404080 · Household Expense-Station Supplies 125.00
404083 - Laundry 100.00
404084 - Expendable Equipment 50.00
404085 · Refuse Disposal 2,000.00
404087 · Exterm / Fumgn Services 1,200.00
404100 · Insurance Premium 52,530.10
404140 · Manit. Equipment 1,900.00
404142 * Maint. Comm Equipment 0.00
404144 · Maint. Computer System/Software 1,500.00
404145 · Maint. Equipment Parts 200.00
404160 · Veh. Maint. Outside labor 3,313.08
404161 · Veh Maint. Parts Direct Charge 7,600.00
404164 · Veh Maint. Tires & Tubes 6,000.00
404180 · Maint Building & Improvements 3,250.00
404183 · Maint. Grounds 200.00
404197 - Maint Building Supplies 1,300.00
404200 · Medical, Dental & Lab Supplies 1,000.00
404220 · Memberships 1,700.00
404260 · Office Expense 2,000.00
404261 · Postage 250.00
404263 · Subscription Newspaper Journals 100.00
404300 · Professional & Specialized Serv 23,950.00
404304 * Agency fee County/ Lafco 410.00
404305 · Audit & Accounting Services 8,400.00
404313 · Legal Services 5,000.00
404322-Medical Exams 4,000.00
404324 · Medical Dental Lab Supplies 500.00
404400 · Publications & Legal Notices 500.00
404460 · Equip. Small tools & Instrument 1,650.00
404463 - Equipment Telephone Radio 150.00
404500 · Special Dept. Expense 12,250.00
404502 · Educational Materials 200.00
404507 · Fire & Safety Supplies 500.00
404538 - Software 0.00
404539 - Software License 10,805.60
404600 - Transportation & Travel 825.75
404602 - Mileage Employee Private auto 0.00
404606 · Fuel Purchases 27,600.00
404609 · Staff Development 0.00

MFPD <<10/24/2024>>    Page 11 of 12



404617 Staff Development Non 1099 0.00
404700 · Utilities 15,000.00
Total 400000 · Services and Supplies 228,214.43

600000 · Fixed Assets
606020 · Buildings & Grounds 14,565.00
606040 · 606040 Equipment 29,515.00
Total 600000 · Fixed Assets 44,080.00

Contingency & Reserves
7700 Contingency 12,583.19

Total Expense 828,082.05

MFPD <<10/24/2024>>    Page 12 of 12


	1 Agenda 2024 Oct 24.pdf
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, October 24, 2024 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	AGENDA

	5.1 Expenses 2024 Sep 11
	5.1.2 Expenses 2024 Sep 23
	Sheet1

	5.1.3 Expenses 2024 Oct 1
	Sheet1

	5.2.1 Minutes 2024 Sept 26
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, Sept 26, 2024 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	AGENDA

	5.2.2 Minutes 2024 Oct 10 Special MTG
	Special Meeting
	Thursday October 10th, 2024 – 5 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road Placerville, Ca. 96557
	MINUTES

	6.9 2024 VFC Resolution 2024-05
	Resolution Number:  2024-05
	Approving the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement #_7GF24067____ for services from the date of last signatory on page 1 of the Agreement to June 30, 2025 under the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative Forestry Assistance...
	OFFICIAL SEAL
	OR NOTARY CERTIFICATON


	6.10 MFPD 24 25 Final budget 10182024
	Sheet1




